Great Dam
Remembrance Committee

Seeking public input on how to mitigate the loss of the
Great Dam after it is removed.

Committee members and Section 106 consulting parties:
Bill Jordan, Chair
Pam Gjettum, Exeter Historic District Commission
Dick Huber, Exeter River Study Committee
John Merckle, Exeter Heritage Commission
Barbara Rimkunus, Exeter Historical Society
Donald Robie, Exeter Investment Co.
Brian Griset, Private Citizen

Email your suggestions to:
exeterdam106@gmail.com
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Founded by Rev. John Wheelwright
in 1638, Exeter was one of the
four original towns in the colony.

Following New Hampshire's provisicnal
declaration of independence On G2
January 5, 1776, it served as the :
capital of the new state during the
period of the American Revolution.
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Different kinds of signs




Panels




Panel closeup
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THE HOMESTEAD
WOOLEN MILLS DAM

The Homestead Woolen Mills Dam pn the Ashuelot
River was a rock-fllled, timber crib dam, &
common dam type In the 19th century It was
oﬂgln-lly bailt In the 18505 to power woolen
and woodenware mills. In the late 9th cemtury
it served the Strattomn Mills and the West
Swanzey Mfg. Co. Homestead Woolen Mills, Ine
took over the mill bulldings and dam In [9IL
The company employed many residents of the
aren until it closed In 1885. The dam was used
only for water control after the 1920w untll Hs
removal Im 2010,
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West Swanzey Village
Historie Distriet Walking Tour

Weat Ewanzey, New Hampshire

This walking tour brochure hizhlizhts important places
and prople in the West Bwanzey Historic District, a mill
village whaose histery and intact appearance make it
eligihle for listing in the National Register of Hisvoric
Plares Developing in the 16% centary around the falls in
the Ashuelot River, the small villaze grew and prospered
a= the river was dammed, enabling mills of varous kinds
to tap the encxpy potential of the 56-mile long river.
Manufacruring fourished in the 19 and 20% centuries,

2= larger operations in woodwerking and textiles took:
advantaze not aoly of the mill dam, but eventanally of
steam power, railread transportation, and Snally electzfi-
cation. The closare of the last and largest mill Homesoead
Woolen Mill= in 1985, left the Homestead Dam — ==l the
last timber-crib dam on the Ashuaslot — witheut parpose
and increasingly valnsrable to rver Socding. After 2

Public education = ===




‘West Swanzey Village

O The Homestead Wooles
Mills Compiex

©O Thompson Coversd

© Houses on Spring and

O Siration Pree Library

@ Orramon Snow House/
Dr. Arthur Hopkins

@ Homestead Cemetery
@ H. Deaman Thompson
House
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By the early 20 century. manufacturing
eclipsed agriculture and lambering as

mills of the West Swanzey Manufacturing
G_m. employed many of the

an ecomomi driver in the unity.
Difficult economic tumes forced the
clesure of most of the manufacturers in
the area by the 1930s, but West Swanzey

d of West § y and the
surrounding area. Today, West Swanzey
is primarily a residential community
with 2 sumber of small-scale commercial

managed to 2 and wndv | operations in the former
economy until the closure of the Homestead Woolen Mills buildings and
Homestead Woslen Mills 1n 1985 Thus om the outakirts of the village

company. founded in 1911 in the former

Polnts of Interest
' .

The complex on the west side of the
Ashuelot Biver inciudes the Stratten
Woolen Mill (1866). the Straton
Woolen Company Brick Mill (1568)
and the South Mill (ca 1950), as well
as several specal functon buildngs a2
batler house (ca 1930). a pre 1913 dye
house, a picker house (c2.1930), and a
wool storage buildimg (1924-1932). In
the late 19® and early 20™ centuries,
the mill was used for Saishine,
weaving. carding. and spinning wool,
but by 1924, it was used ealy for
Smishung and ge. The pl

was leased to Heary W. Brown in 1911,
who blrzhed the H d
Woolen Mills here

© Thompsen Covered Bridge

O Thempsen Covered Bridge
(NH #8 beidige on e Covesed Bridge Toar
of Soutmeest NH and world-wide 8 19-03-04)
Swanzey carpenter Zadec Taft
supesvised the construction of the
Wezt Swanzey (Thompson) Covered
Bridge in 1832 to replace an earlier
bndge buile in 1774. The superstructure
of the bridge has a lattice truss system
developed by Ithiel Town, and
nplnlh'hl:upudedpdzmn

The Thompson Ci
Bridge was Listed in the National
Eegister of Historic Places in 1980 for
its significant design and its role as 2
vital tramsportation link for the village.
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Partial preservation

Briggsville Dam, ﬁom Rte 8

Outlet gear works (to be preserved in situ)



Terminology
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Headworks/Abutment from Great Bridge
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From Founders’ Park
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Penstock Gate Gearworks




Wooden Bulkhead/Trash Rack




Conceptual Demolition Plan

HEADWORKS TO REMAIN. SEAL OPENING OF (7

PENSTOCK WITH REINFORCED CONCRETE X
BLOCK (SEE PENSTOCK CLOSURE DETAIL)
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Sighage
— NH Historical Highway Marker
— Other types of signs
— Panels with illustrations and more explanation

Public Education
— A public display in a public place.
— A narrative history of dams in the Historic District going back to 1640.
— Walking tour
— A website
Documentation
— Historic American Buildings Survey (HABS) and the Historic American Engineering Record (HAER) by VHB
— Photography and videography; aerial photographs.
— Archiving
Preservation of portions of the structure.
— Penstock, headworks, and other artifacts of the dam.
— Leave in place, or
— Use artifacts from the structure as part of memorial exhibit.
Cultural preservation: restore centrality of River to the town
— Extend Squamscott boardwalk to Great Bridge
— Improve access to the River from Library, String/Great Bridges for fishing, other uses.
— Clean up and riverbank and minimize visual obstruction of the river.

Other?



Steps toward choice of a memorial

Remembrance
Public input, Committee

Feb. 24 & March 24 summary of input,

Selectmen

recommendation

Memorandum of
Agreement by end
of May, 2015

Army Corp of
Engineers




